
From: William Green [GRO]
Sent: Tue 14/09/2021 11:10:06 AM (UTC)
To: Lauren Baker [GRO]
Cc: Nick Vamos [GRO]; Charlotte Tregunna [GRO]; Rodric Williams [GRO]; Stuart Lill [GRO]
Subject: RE: S17 Request - Mrs Dorothy Bontoft ([GRO])

Dear Lauren

Thank you for your email. Please accept our sincerest apologies for not reverting earlier in relation to this s17 – it was unintentional and a simple oversight on P&P's part. We have made arrangements to share the two relevant available documents with the CCRC as soon as possible and will update once available. So you are aware, the two documents are a NBSC Call Log and the record of conviction.

We would be grateful if could please confirm whether there are any other current s17s that await a response/disclosure. Our records indicate that all other current s17s have been responded to.

Please let us know if you have any queries.

Kind regards

Will

William Green
Associate

For and on behalf of Peters & Peters Solicitors LLP

15 Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1BW | Tel: [GRO] | Fax: [GRO] | DDi: [GRO]
[GRO] | Mob: [GRO]

From: Lauren Baker <[GRO]>
Sent: 14 September 2021 09:05
To: William Green <[GRO]>
Cc: Nick Vamos <[GRO]>; Charlotte Tregunna <[GRO]>; rodric.williams [GRO]
Subject: FW: S17 Request - Mrs Dorothy Bontoft ([GRO])
Importance: High

This message originated from outside the firm.

Good morning,

The below request was sent on 8th July. The Case Review Manager has advised me there are not any materials on Relativity relating to this case and it appears we have not received confirmation from yourselves that there is no materials.

Please could you confirm if you have materials relating to Mrs Dorothy Bontoft's case.

Kind regards,

Lauren Baker

Assistant Casework Administrator | Criminal Cases Review Commission

E: bakerl[REDACTED] W: <https://ccrc.gov.uk/> T: [REDACTED]

A: 23 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4BH

Independently investigating miscarriages of justice

From: Lauren Baker

Sent: 08 July 2021 10:04

To: wgreen[REDACTED]

Cc: nvamos[REDACTED] **GRO**

CTregunna[REDACTED] **GRO**

rodric.williams[REDACTED] **GRO**

Subject: S17 Request - Mrs Dorothy Bontoft ([REDACTED] **GRO**)

Importance: High

Good morning,

Please find attached a formal notice under section 17 of the Criminal Appeal Act 1995 that requires you to **produce** specified documents and materials.

The deadline for this request is 5th August 2021.

If you are unable to meet the deadline for complying with this request, please let us know.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Kind regards,

Miss Lauren Baker

Assistant Casework Administrator

Criminal Cases Review Commission

Tel: [REDACTED] **GRO**

Please note my new email address is BakerL[REDACTED] **GRO**

All CCRC's email addresses are similarly changing to the same format.

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it is confidential and is intended for the use of the person(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer.

We may monitor the content of e-mails sent and received via our network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with policies and procedures.

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.